

# ROSANGEL SOMERS

PRODUCT DESIGNER

email: [info@rosangelsomers.com](mailto:info@rosangelsomers.com)  
portfolio: [www.rosangelsomers.com](http://www.rosangelsomers.com)

## Summary

Multi-skilled and passionate product designer with additional experience in animation and motion graphics. Known for delivering high-quality work on time and within budget. Easily works independently and as part of a team. Skilled problem-solver with a reputation for solving complex design challenges for manufacturing.

## Education

### Rhode Island School of Design

Continuing Education Certificate Program: Product Design + Manufacturing  
2017 – present

### Massachusetts College of Art & Design

Bachelor of Fine Arts: Animation  
2002 – 2006

## Work Experience

2015 – present

### Alex and Ani: Senior 3D Artist

- Responsible for designing, 3D modeling, and rendering concepts for seasonal product.
- Established a 3D printing work flow for rapid prototyping.
- Collaborated with partners including: Disney, Warner Brothers, and Hasbro.

2011 – 2014

### Seven Swords Media: Motion Graphics Artist

- Participated in collaborative and independent motion graphics projects for clients including: Alex and Ani, The Smithsonian Museums, and Hasbro.

2007 – 2010

### Freelance Multimedia Artist: Animator/Web Developer/Graphic Designer

- Collaborated with local clients to establish branding needs.

2006 – 2007

### Moshen Multimedia: Animator/Web Developer

- Collaborated with local clients in planning, designing, and implementation of complete websites for small business.

## Software

Rhino 5  
ZBrush  
Cinema 4D  
Illustrator  
Photoshop  
After Effects

## Skills

3D Modeling  
Sculpting  
3D Printing  
Rendering  
Animation: 2D and 3D  
Bilingual: Fluent in English and Spanish